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From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject:: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Tuesday, July 06,2004 8:  12 AM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Frontier? 

ok 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 7:40 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Frontier? 

We're opening a docket here on an interconnection and traffic interchange agreement for CMRS between 
Frontier Conimunications of the South, LLC arid AT&T Wireless. 

Per our records, the ILEC name for Frontier is "Inc." rather than "LLC." We may need to  have Frontier file 
for adm. approval of a name change with us if our records are correct. Can you have someone check on 
this and advise on the company's correct name'! 

Thanks! 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
iCOMMISSIONERS: 
BRALJLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JAEIEK 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
'CHARILES N [ .  DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 7,2004 

Kevin Saville, Esquire 
Frontier Communications 
2378 Wilshire Boulevard 
Mound, Minnesota 55364 

Re: Docket No. 040699-TP 

Dear Mr. Saville: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request to have Pooling Administrator provide Orlando 
Telephone Company with one uncontaminated 1,000-number block in Orlando, by Utilities, which 
was filed in this office on July 1, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CIN"ER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

RSC Website: http://www.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
(~OMMISSIONERS: 
RRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TEKRY DEASON 
LILA !i. JABER 
KUDO1 PH " I ~ U D Y "  BRADLEY 
CHARLES M . DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S.  BAY^ 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 14,2004 

CORRECTED LETTER 

Kevin Saville, Esquire 
Frontier Communications 
2378 Wilshire Boulevard 
Mound, Minnesota 55364 

Re: Docket No. 040699-TP 

Dear Mr. Saville: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection and traffic 
interchange agreement for commercial mobile radio services between Frontier 
Communications of the South, LLC and AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on h l y  2,2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
:information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirniative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 


